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Ruth Nettles

From: Triplett, Dianne [DTriplett@CarltonFields.com]

Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2008 10:30 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Lisa Bennett; Keino Young; John W.McWhirter; Walls, J. Michael; Glenn, Alex; Lewis Jr, Paul; Cross, Lori J;
Portuondo, Javier J; Burnett, John

Subject: E-file Docket 070698-El

Attachments: PEF Notice of Withdrawal.pdf
<<PEF Notice of Withdrawal.pdf>>

Electronic Filing

A, Person responsible for this electronic filing:
Dianne M. Triplett
Carlton Fields, P.A.
4421 W. Boy Scout Blvd., Ste. 1000
Tampa, FL 33607
Phone: (813) 223-7000
dtriplette@carltonfields.com

B. Docket No. 070698-EI

In re: Petition by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. to recover costs of the Crystal
River Unit 3 uprate as provided in Section 366.93, Florida Statutes, and Rule 25-6.0423, FAC

C. Document being filed on behalf of Progress Energy Florida.
D. There are a total of 2 pages.
E. The document attached for electric filing is Progress Energy Florida, Inc.'s Notice

of Voluntarily Withdrawal of Petition
Thank you.

Dianne M. Triplett

Carlton Fields, P.A.

Corporate Center Three at International Plaza
4221 W. Boy Scout Boulevard, 10th Floor
Tampa, Florida 33607-5736

Telephone (813) 229-4145

Facsimile (813) 229-4133

email: dtriplett@carltonfields.com
www.carltonfields.com
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Petition by Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
to recover costs of the Crystal River Unit 3 Docket No. 070698-EI
uprate as provided in Section 366.93, Florida
Statutes, and Rule 25-6.0423, F.A.C.
Submitted for Filing: February 13, 2008

PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC.'S NOTICE OF VOLUNTARILY
WITHDRAWAL OF ITS PETITION TO RECOVER COSTS OF

CRYSTAL RIVER UNIT 3 UPRATE AS PROVIDED IN SECTION 366.93. FLORIDA
STATUTES, AND RULE 25-6.0423, F.A.C.

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (“PEF” or the “Company”), submits its Notice of
Voluntarily Withdrawal without prejudice of its Petition to Recover Costs of the Crystal
River Unit 3 Uprate as provided in Section 366.93, Florida Statutes, and Rule 25-6.0423,
F.A.C. (“Petition”). PEF respectfully requests that its Petition be withdrawn without

prejudice and that this docket be closed.

Respectfully submitted this E‘\é\y of February, 2008.

R. Alexander Glenn -~ James Michael Walls 7/

Deputy General Counsel Florida Bar No. 0706242

PROGRESS ENERGY SERVICE Dianne M. Triplett
COMPANY, LLC Florida Bar No. 0872431

Post Office Box 14042 CARLTON FIELDS, P.A.

St. Petersburg, FL. 33733-4042 Post Office Box 3239

Telephone:  (727) 820-5587 Tampa, FL 33601-3239

Facsimile: (727) 820-5519 Telephone:  (813) 223-7000

Facsimile: (813) 229-4133
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been
furnished to all counsel of record and interested parties as listed below via electronic mail

and U.S. Mail this \3%day of February, 2008.

AT FF T,

Attorney v

John McWhirter

McWhirter Reeves Law Firm
400 N. Tampa Street, Ste. 2450
Tampa, FL 33602

Lisa Bennett

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
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